City of Flint

Department of Purchases & Supplies

Sheldon A. Neeley

TO: All Proposers
FROM: Lauren Rowley, Purchasing Manager
DATE: November 8, 2023

SUBIJECT: Addendum #01 — PROPOSAL #24000524- ENGINEERING AND DESIGN OF A
GREEN COMMON SPACE

This addendum has been issued to address the following Q&A.:

Q1.) Is the one-to-two-month timeline for completion of the outlined scope of work or
construction of the project?

A1l.) This timeline is for the completion of the goals laid out in the scope of work. This does not
include construction.

Q2.) If for the outlined scope of work, will the City consider a 4—6-month timeline for
completing the work for this project, from the award date of a contract?

A2.) The city wants to have construction start by the summer time. 4-6 months for completing
this project will not work for us.

Q3.) Has a design and construction budget amount been identified for the project, and if so,
would the City be able to share this information?
A3.) The overall budget for the construction of the project is $300,000.

Q4.) this project funded by a local, state, or federal grant?
A4.) The funding is CHOICE which is a federal grant. Additional information on this grant can be
found at hud.gov/cn

All other bidding terms, requirements, and conditions continue as indicated in the remaining original bid
documents.

The Purchasing Manager, Lauren Rowley, is an officer for the City of Flint with respect to this

RFP.

In the submission of their proposal, Proposer must acknowledge receipt of this addendum. Proposer
shall acknowledge this addendum by signing and returning one copy of this notice with their
submission.
Company Name:

Address:

City / State / Zip:

Telephone: Fax: Email:

Print Name: Title:
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City of Flint

Department of Purchases & Supplies

Signature: Date:

Thank you,

;{wul@wﬁaf

Lauren Rowley, Purchasing Manager
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